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Item 8.5

PRESENT TO BOARD:  JUNE 22, 2022

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

THOMAS C. LEITZEL/:-%
RECERTIFICATION OF DIRECT SUPPORT ORGANIZATION (DSO)

Request for Recertification of Direct Support Organization:

In accordance with SFSC Policy 8.01, the South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. respectfully
requests recertification to function on behalf of SFSC during the College’s 2022-2023 Fiscal Year.
Legal Authority: Florida Statute 1004.70.

SFSC policy 8.01 states that “each direct support organization (DSO) wishing to operate under the
auspices of South Florida State College must be annually certified by the SFSC District Board of Trustees
as meeting the conditions set forth by the Board. Direct support organizations so certified by the Board
may be permitted the use of the College’s property, facilities and personnel services.”

Conditions for certification include the following:

1. The DSO shall exist for the purpose of providing financial, scholarship, facility, equipment and other
support to the College and its programs and students.

2. The DSO shall provide full, complete, and timely information on all of its activities to the SFSC
District Board of Trustees as follows:

a.

—h

One or more members of the SFSC DBOT shall be designated by the Chair of the DBOT to
serve as liaison voting members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee of
the DSO.

The College President shall be a voting member of the Board of Directors and the Executive
Committee of the DSO.

The College’s Controller shall serve as ex-officio member of the Board of Directors of the
DSO in the capacity of Assistant Treasurer.

The DSO shall make monthly reports to the DBOT.

The Executive Director of the DSO shall report administratively to the College President.
The DSO shall submit its annual independent audit and Income Tax Form 990 to the DBOT
for review and acceptance.

3. The DSO will make an annual report on its activities in the spring of each year (typically May or
June) so that the DBOT may certify the DSO by July 15t
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Summary of yearly accomplishments:

The South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. operates on a calendar fiscal year. During 2021 the
SFSC Foundation continued to meet each of the mandates specified above. Specific activities and

accomplishments for the year include:

Revenue

o Number of gifts

Amount received

Investment income

Donated services

Rental Income
Total

e o ¢ o

Pledged Gift
e Field House Project
General Nursing Scholarship

[ )
e Highlands County Bar Assoc. Scholarship
[ )

Partnership Project
Total

Scholarships
e Number
¢ Amount awarded

Teaching Chairs awarded
Take Stock in Children:
Currently in program
High School graduates
Currently in college
College graduates
SFSC programs supported
Facilities leased to SFSC

Board members elected

DSO support from the College

51

856
$ 1,004,260.30
$2,711,985.34

$ 194,526.09
$ 302,149.57
$4,212,921.30
$ 850,000.00
$ 19,572.32

$ 1,000.00

$ 2,730,000.00
$ 3,600,572.32

328
$176,781.98

Four

144
565
214
310

All academic programs at the College
One

One

In 2021, the College provided a budget
of approximately $210,763 to the
Resource Development Office, with

partial funding used to support the
operation of the DSO.



Value added = $1,004,260.30 raised at a cost to SFSC
of $194,526.09 devoted to operations,
represents a significant ROI for the
College.

Indebtedness of DSO = The SFSC Foundation has no
indebtedness.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to accept the 2021 independent audit and IRS form 990 and to
reauthorize the SFSC Foundation, Inc. to work on behalf of the college as a
direct support organization for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

600 West College Drive, Avon Park, Florida 33825-9356 | 863-453-6661
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Date Due:

Signature:

Other:

Remittance:

P

Filing Instructions

South Florida State College
Foundation, Inc.

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2021

May 16, 2022

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/21 shows no
balance due.

You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
electronically. Form 8879-TE, IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt
Organization should be signed and dated by an authorized officer of the
organization and returned to:

Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co., CPA's LLP
140 S. Commerce Avenue
Sebring, FL 33870-3601

Important: Your return will not be filed with the IRS until the signed Form
8879-TE has been received by this office.

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. If you Mail a paper copy of your return to the IRS it will delay the
processing of your return.




Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co., CPA's LLP
140 S. Commerce Avenue
Sebring, FL 33870-3601
863-382-1157

May 9, 2022
CONFIDENTIAL

South Florida State College
Foundation, Inc.

13 East Main Street

Avon Park, FL. 33825

Dear Mrs. Bateman:

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification
or audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)
We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each return. Please follow those instructions carefully.
Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain ail pertinent records for at least seven years.
In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co., CPA's LLP
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Form

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form

as it may be made public.

P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OM82N0.01 ;5%):7

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning ,and ending
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE D Employer identification number
[ ] Address change FOUNDATION, INC.
I:I Name change Doing business as 5 9-3050497
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[} mitat return 13 EAST MAIN STREET 863-453-3133
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated

D Amended return

AVON PARK FL 33825

G Gross receipts $ 1,711,006

F Name and address of principal officer:

[_] Applcaionpending | TRES STEPHENSON

5313 SURREY LANE
SEBRING FL 33875

| Tax-exempt status: Ik_l 501(c)(3) I—I 501(c) { ) <(insen no.) ﬂ 4947(a)(1) or [_] 527

J__website: > WWW.SOUTHFLORIDA.EDU/FOUNDATION

Hia) Is this a group return for subordinates? I:] Yes @ No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? I:] Yes D No
If “No," attach a list. See instructions

H{c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: m Corporation I—] Trust l_l Association l—l Other >

| L VYearofformaton: 1984

|M State of legal domicile:  F' L

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8 _ ASSIST SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE IN THE DELIVERY OF
] EDUCATIONAL SERVICES TO THE CITIZENS OF HIGHLANDS, HARDEE,
g AND DESOTO COUNTIES. . . . ... ...
é 2 Check this box » D if the orgamzatlon dlscontlnued |ts operatlons or dlsposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o8 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) 3 23
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Pat VI, linetb) 4 23
E § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line22) 5 0
& | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) " . By B s 6 23
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, cojumn (C),line 12, .~ .o 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T Partl line A1 . .. .. . . . ... . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line th) 1,394,088 1,087,045
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line2g) 0
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 245,558 305,244
® | 41 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 348,982 302,189
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column {A} line 12) 1,988,628 1,694,478
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 527,186 485,170
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
@ [ 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)
é’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) b
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11f~24e¢) 1,001,414 1,182,788
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 1,528,600 1,667,958
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 460,028 26,520
s Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Totalassets (PartX,line16) 18,838,226 21,559,515
§": 21 Total liabilies (Part X, line26) 546,166 820,719
Z3| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . 18,292,060 20,738,796

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer I Date
Here ’ TRES STEPHENSON PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D it} PTIN
Paid C. MARK COX 05/09/22] set-employed | P00166310
Preparer Firm's name » WICKS 7 BROWN 7 WILLIAMS & CoO. Fi CPA! S LLP Firm's EIN b 5 9 - 1 8 6 3 8 6 7
Use Only 140 S. COMMERCE AVENUE

Firm's address b SEBRINGI FL 33870'3601 Phone no. 863'382'1157

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

|}_{‘| Yes ﬂ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2021)
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990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartitl ... []
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ASSIST SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE IN THE DELIVERY OF
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES To THE CIT_IZENS OF HIGHLANDS HARDEE,

AND DESOTO COUNTIES.

F

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-E2? ...
If "Yes," describe these new serwces on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? D Yes @ No

If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 996,679 including grants of $ 485,170 ) (Revenue $ )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 294,449 including grants of $ . ) (Revenue $ )

DORMS AND OTHER SERVICES TO SOUTH FLORIDA STATE
COLLEGE STUDENTS

4c (Code: Y(Expenses $  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
N/A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 1,291,128
DAA Form 990 (2021
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Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule A o 1 [ X
X

2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructlons)? _
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! ; _ : 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbyrng activities, or have a sectron 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partit . 4 | X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershrp dues

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il _ 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement, mcludrng easements to preserve open space

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part il o 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes "

complete Schedule D, Part Ill - 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account Irabullty, serve asa
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, Partlv - 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI
VI, VIIL, IX, or X, as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI 4% ¥ B ) W A Ml X
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments—-other securities in Part X hne ‘[2 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule O, PartVii + R 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PatVi1 | Me X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule O, PartIX _ . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schadule D, Parts X1 8nd Xl .. . vssviante s ias siuai savesivt s s ssvasesinss O ——— 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolrdated |ndependent audlted financial statements for the tax year’? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered “No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? i 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng.
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV L 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ll and IV L 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lllandtv 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising servnces on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part . See instructions N 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutrons on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Partll . B 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ill . e B S e T S S S S R A 119 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospntal facrlmes? /f "Yes " comp/ete Schedu/e H - l20a X
b If“Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? | 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . ... .. . .. ... ... ... ... 21| X

DAA Form 990 (2021
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Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497

Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or5about compensatlon ofthe

organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng pnnclpal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a B
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon?

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of’ |ssuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme durmg the year’7

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneﬁt

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, hne 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il .
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the fol!owing parties (see the Schedule L
Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator-or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

Yes | No

22 X

23 X

24a X
24b

24c
24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

"Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes " complete Schedule L Part IV o 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? lf
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv L 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 000 in non- cash contrlbutlons7 If "Yes complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM i 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons" It “Yes " complete Schedule N Part | N 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il ... 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part Il, Il
Or WV, and Part V.o 1 e AR M| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 _________________________________ 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 o 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi | 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
? Note All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartV____

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ] 1a

Yes | No

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... ... ........................

1c

DAA

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497
. Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0

Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FmCEN Form 114 Report of Foreugn Bank and Fmancnal Accounts (FBAR)
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If“Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? T
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normaIIy greater than $100 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? D A | X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? .
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for wh|ch |t was

required to file Form 82827 e X
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premaums ona personal benefit contract? L . |L.Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, dirgctly or.indirectly; on a parsonal benefit contract? LT X
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual'property; did'the organization file Form 8899 as requnred? R X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or:other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098- c? ~L7h X

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 L
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person" o
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 . 110a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facnlltles - lob
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . IMa
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other souroes
against amounts due or received fromthem,) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. . | 12b I
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? o - T — ~|13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans o 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services during the tax year’7 . i L : X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O - - - . |14b

16 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069. S

DAA Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPat VI [X|_

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

7a

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear |ta | 23
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1| 23
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? L
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the drrect

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? e
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fi led? N
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt

one or more members of the governing body? i 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? = 7b

Did the organrzatron contemporaneously document the meetrngs held or wrrtten achons underlaken durrng the year by the foIIowrng

~N

D & [
T T o ] - o

Eachcommrtteewrthauthorrtytoactonbehalfofthegovernrngbody? - - 8b

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ... ... ... . 9 X

B

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not reqrurred by the Internal Revenue Code )

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? o © & . o 10a X
If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ... |L10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? L 11a
Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 12a

X

X

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂrcts? . 12b X
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

X

X

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons rnclude a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . |15a X
Other officers or key employees of the organization ... - |1sb X
If “Yes"” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year? ~ |16a X
If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... S RS T

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed» NONE
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website D Another's website IZI Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P
JAMIE BATEMAN 13 EAST MAIN STREET
AVON PARK FL 33825 863-453-3133

DAA

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497

Part \ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl __

Page 7

L

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
A (8) {do not ch:;(s ::2?5 than one (0 € (F)
Ao | oo peonsbonn | Soperave Dot
per week LIRS AT from the from related compensation
(list any 23| 2 g I EE organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 212|185 B3] 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related 22ls% ]2 ‘§§ E 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations 25‘ H g g
do:::ime) % g 8 %
8
(1)COREY ALLAIN
T T— . 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(2 TIM BACKER
N S 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(3) SANDEE BRAXTON
" 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0
(4) CHERYL, BROWN
e ————— 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |[X 0
(5)DR. CATHERINE P CORNELIUS
T [ 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(6) JUDGE ANGELA J. |COWDEN
T ————— 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0
(7)CHRISTY CREWS
RUUTURNRUORIRN | SN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0
(8) ROBERT E. DUNCAN
I ——— 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(9)DON ELWELL
UTTROTRERRUUTRN S 2.00
TREASURER 0.00 | X X 0
(10)JUDGE PETER F. ESTRADA
ISR, SR 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(11)JOAN HARTT
TN ——— 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0

DAA

Form 990 (2021
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59-3050497

Page 8

"Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
. Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(c)
Position
(A) (8) {do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week — from the from related compensation
(list any ia 218 é: é% g organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for gé HEAR 23| 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related 25| § s |&8g| 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations | 5| & 2| 3
below 2| g 3l =
dotted line) 3| § g
g
(12) DARRELL JENSHEN
T 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(13) WILLIAM R. JARRETT, JR|
S S 2.00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(14) MICHAEL KELLY
R s T 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15) DR. THOMAS LEITZEL
ST | S 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(16) PATRICIA MANDERVILLE
S| 1.00
PAST PRESIDENT 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(17) BECKY MCINTYRE
oo b RS AR - 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(18) CHEYENNE POHIL
_ ) 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(19) JOHN SHOOP
M| T 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
1b Subtotal .. »
¢ Total from continuatlon sheets to Part VII Section A . | 4
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) . : »
2 Total number of individuals (mcludlng but not Ilmlted to those llsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensauon and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatuon or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and

(A)
business address

(B)
Description of services

Co ©)
mpensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

DAA

Form 990 (2021)
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function revenue

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

-
- a 0o U o

[}

Federated campaigns
Membership dues

Govenment grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifis, grants,

and similar amounts not included above ........
Noncash contributions included in

lines 1a-1f

1f 1,087,045

Pro?ram Service

| (- JPSS T - N N -

2a

Business Code

business revenue

Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 9
It Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIl . ... ... ... .. ... []
To,a.(,zt,enu, Related(g? exempt Um(g:md Revenu(eoe)xcluded

from tax under
sections §12-514

e

Other Revenue

10a

291,772

291,772

(i} Real

Gross rents 6a

Less: rental expenses | 6b

Rental inc. or (loss) 6¢

Net rental income or (loss) ............

Gross amount from (i) Securities

(ii) Other

sales of assels
other than inventory | _7@

30,000

Less: cost or other
basis and sales exps. | 7b

16,528

Gain or (loss) 7c

13,472

Netgainor(loss) ......................
Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding § ...
of contributions reported on line

1c). See Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses

13,472

8b

Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents .. .............. >

Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19

9a

Less: direct expenses

9b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

10a

10b

13,472

Miscellaneous
Revenue

[ - N - I - f

Business Code |::

302,150

302,150

39

39

302,18

12

Total revenue. See instructions ... ... ...

1,694,478|

291,772

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartiX X
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, - 8) (€) ()
otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIli. expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 5
and domestic govemments. See Par IV, line21 485,170 485,170f

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, fine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries andwages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes . . ... .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
Management
Legal
Accounting
Lobbying ... ... .
Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
Investment managementfees
Other. (If line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0)
12 Advertising and promotion 4,287 2,180 1,055 1,052

13 Office expenses 21,296 3,782 12,539 4,975
14 Information technology
16 Royaltes
16 Occupancy . 80,541 80,541
17 Travel 7,680 5,283 2,397

18 Payments of. travel or entertalnment .expéhéés
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Q@ -0 0 o T o

20 Intorest . . ......cccsisesvesmsrissisd

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 36,398 29,470 6,195 733
23 Insurance _ 68,041 67,003 1,038

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a OTHER SERVICES 184,329 159,192 16,031 9,106
b MAINT/CONSTR MATERIALS 129,504 11,262 118,242

¢  BANK SERVICE FEES 113,864 113,864

d ~ REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 103,444 31,868 71,576

e Allotherexpenses 433,404 301,513 87,505 44,386
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 1,667,958 1,291,128 316,578 60,252

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P> D if
following SOP 98-2(ASC 958-720) .. .............
DAA Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE

59-3050497

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

Assets

N LN =

10a

11
12
13
14
16
16

Pledges and grants receivable, net

ACCOUntS receivable' net . e W8 RN AT . s araee W
Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 356%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D

2,059,385}

1,860,404

2,158,863

57,080

67,868

55,438

©0 |0 [N |

60,647

o

Less: accumulated depreciation

906,055

10¢

853,657

15,954,337

1

18,413,248

12

13

14

4,912

15

5,232

18,838,226

16

21,559,515

Liabilities

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

Grants payable
Deferred revenue
Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 36%

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of ScheduleD N
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . ... .. ... ... . .. .. ..

99,433

17

195,822

18

3,400

19

18,230

443,333

25

606,667

546,166

26

820,719

Net Assets or Fund Balances

27
28

29
30
3
32
33

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P @

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions . ...
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> []

and complete lines 29 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ... ... .

3,002,479

27

3,318,106

15,289,581

28

17,420,690

18,292,060

32

20,738,796

18,838,226

33

21,559,515

DAA

Form 990 (2021
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Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPart X1 ... . .. ... .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line12) |1 1,694,478
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 1,667,958
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromine1 |3 26,520
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 18,292,060
§ Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments ... |5 2,420,216
6 Donated services and use of facilites 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
32, coumn(B) .. RN ) 10 20,738,796
" Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII s |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were auduted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
IZ] Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If“Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Single Audit Act and OMB CircularA-133?

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the requured audit or audlts? If the orgamzatlon did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2021
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" Form 990 (2021) SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 8
i :  Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (0} (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week =T = S from the from related compensation
(list any -al| 2 g E g% g organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for szl 218 | e §§ g 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related 82 8 3 |&g| ° 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations | 5| 2 21 3
below 2l g 8| %
dotted li g &
otted line) 2 §
(20) TRES STEPHENSON
Y S 2.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(21) DR. VINOD C. |[THAKKAR
. N 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0 0 0
(22) ROBIN WEEKS
T —————— Y 1 b
VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 (X X 0 0 0
(23) DR. DAVID E. ([WILLEY
SR S 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0 0 0
1b Subtotal ... ... .. ... .. b
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A I
d Total (add linesiband1¢) ... »
2  Total number of individuals (|nc|ud|ng but not limited to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »>
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

INAIVIDUBE e

6 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ... ... ... ...........................

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

. (B)
Description of services

Co ©)
mpensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization B

DAA

Form 990 (2021)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990)

2021

[of if the organization is a secti

p

501(c)(3) organization or a section 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE Employer identificati b
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-3050497

Name of the organization

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The orgamzatlon is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, andstate:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

1" An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section §09(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the:benefit of; to perfarm the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in saction 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

2
3
4

& 11

10

(I I N

a
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type |l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type 1l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type lli
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizatons
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

L1

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization {v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions})) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
€)
o)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.") 937,191 789,596 1,311,988 1,394,088 1,087,045 5,519,908

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3d

5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subiract line 5 from line 4 _
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined 937,191 789,596 1,311,988 1,394,088 1,087,045 5,519,908

8  Gross income from mterest dwldends
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources _ 242,772 304,233 264,138 245,558 291,772 1,348,473

5,519,908

5,519,908

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... . ... ..

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ... ... . .. ’

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,868,381
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 1,704,831
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second thlrd fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stophere ........................_ i e e e e T I_-|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () T L 80.37%
15  Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 79.97%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2021. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and Ime 14 {s 33 1/3% or more check th|s
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Ime 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020 If the orgamzahon did not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization e
18 Private foundation If the organization did not checkabox on llne 13 16a 16b 17a or17b check thls box and see
instructions e > []

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

1

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

line 6.)

................ P 2 R

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2017 (b):2018 (c).2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources
Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12)
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partlll, line 15 . ......... ... ... ... ........................... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f}, divided by line 13, column () . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Wi, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........... .. N 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... ... .. » D

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......................... > D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 4
V. Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,"” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5). or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
72 If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,"” provide detail in Part VI,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type I}l non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes, " answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) i0b
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form $90) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 5
~PatlV__ Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations; by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,"” describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its aclivities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes, " explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE

59-3050497 Page 6

Schedule A ,"Form 990) 2021

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

e (W N =

Do |8 (W N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7__Other expenses (see instructions)

8 _Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B ~ Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
_{optional)

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

o a0 |T|e

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line'3 (for gféater amoimt.
see instructions).

& jlw

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

~N | o

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

@ |N ;|

Section C — Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

D& (W N =

D |n (W=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Current Year

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE

59-3050497 Page 7

Section D - Distributions

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@ {~N | |n & |w

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

0]
Excess Distributions

3

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From2016 . . . . .. .. . ...

From2017 ... . . ..

From 2018 ..

From2019 .

From 2020 0. .00 oo copmeginsinis

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2021

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2021

==K |=io a0 |T|0

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4

Distributions for 2021 from
Section D, line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

C

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6

Remaining underdistributions for 2021 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7

Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from2017 . .. . ... ... .

Excess from2018 .. ... ....................

Excess from2019 . .. ... .. ... . ... ... ... ...

Excess from 2020 . ... ...

o a0 |T|w

Excess from 2021 .. .. .

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 8
P Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule B
{Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 202 1
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-3050497
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[:l 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Ii.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)7), (8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and lIl.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear ks

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) PAGE 1 OF 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SARASOTA CO. Person
2635 FRUITVILLE RD Payroll
e e $ 61,000 | Noncash
SARASOTA  FL 34237 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM FOUNDATION Person
PO BOX 10503 Payroll
e | 832,869 | Noncash
TALLAHASSEE =~ FL 32302-2503 (Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 ALAN JAY AUTOMOTIVE NETWORK Person
2003 US 27 N Payroll
$ .....315,108 | Noncash
SEBRING ~  FL.33870 [ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 DR. DEBORAH M. FUSCHETTI Person
3204 MANOR DR Payroll
____________________________________________ $ 50,240 | Noncash
SEBRING _________ FL 3 3 872 (Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | FLORIDA FUND FOR MINORITY TEACHERS Person
PO BOX 112010 Payroll
RO $ 22,000 | Noncash
GAINESVILLE  ~  FL 32611 (Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 MR. & MRS. WILLIAM R. JARRETT, JR.. Person
1305 US HWY 27 N Payroll
TR $ 44,125 | Noncash
AVON PARK FL 33825 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) PAGE 2 OF 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497
. Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 THE DUKE ENERGY FOUNDATION Person
PO BOX 1007 Payroll
_______________________________________________________________________ $ .........30,000 | Noncash
CHARLOTTE = NC 28201-1007 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Person
Payroll
...... $ 142,240 Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
...... Person []
Payroll
.......... $ Noncash
.................................................. (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..... Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
______ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
....................................................................... Person
Payroll
___________________ $ . Noncash
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.................................................................. Pe'son
Payroll
___________________________ $ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

DAA
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545.0047
(Form 990) 20 21
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
P> Complete if the organization is described below. » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
¢ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
« Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
» Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
« Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part ll-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
« Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then
* Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part lIl.
Name of organizaton SOQOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-3050497
_ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. See instructions for
definition of “political campaign activities.”
2 Political campaign activity expenditures. See instructions [ T T
3 Vqunteer hours for political campaign activities. See mstructlons . e
' ____Complete if the organization is exempt under sectlon 501(c)(3)

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 I 2

1

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . s
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this yearz [:[Yes |:| No
4a Was a correction made? o T [ves []No

b If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities SRR 0 R
2 Enterthe amount of the f Img organlzatlon s funds contnbuted to other organlzatlons for sectlon

527 exempt function activites s
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

ne 7D >s
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [ ]Yes [ |No

5§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all sectlon 527 polltlcal orgamzatlons to whlch the fi Ilng
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.
1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check » |:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » D if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures ...
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines icand1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both

columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i
i

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

reporting section 4911 tax forthis year? . ... ... ... ... T ]—_l Yes [_] No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section/501(h) election do not have'to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990) 2021

DAA
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(@ {b)

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying aclivity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local

legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or

referendum, through the use of:

VO|unteers’) D L B I . L R R R T ey
Paid staff or management (include compensatlon in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1|)'7 o

Medla advertisements?

Publications, or publlshed or broadcast statements" o

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? _

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a Ieglslatwe body’7 _

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means7

Other aCtIVItIeS? ....................................................................

Total. Add lines 1c through 1 o

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatlon to be not descrlbed in sectlon 501(c)(3)?

If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 L

If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 o

If the fi Ilng organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? | | [P
e Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or sectlon

<
o
- 5
@
74
5
3
1
3
o
o
)
13
Q
@
&
g
@ -
9
5"
o
-
c
E
o
2
el bl bl tadtaltad bl

—_— e TO -0 QOO0 T O

(]
o

o o o

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? — 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of:$2,000.or less2 o /.
3 over lobbying and political campaign actlvn_y expendtlures from the prioryear? ... . . .. 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or sectlon
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part lli-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not Include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear
b Carryover from last year
c TOtal ...............
3 Aggregate amount reported in sectlon 6033(e)(1)(A) notuces of nondeductuble sectlon 162(e) dues
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

Supplemental Information
Provrde the descrrptlons required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part ll-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and
2 (See instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, LINE 1

DAA Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 4
ar Supplemental Information (continued)

..................................................................................................

Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) P Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 202 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE

FOUNDATION, INC. 59-3050497

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N bW =

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year o

Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? i o i D Yes [] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? e e S S S R S S . D Yes D No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

[~ N T B « 2 ]

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements A 4 W R B W a8 L 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements B U  A— T 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lncluded in (a) B 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngurshed or terminated by the orgamzatron during the

tax year p»

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, rnspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? =~ D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcrng conservatlon easements dunng the year
| 4

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>s$

Does each conservatlon easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170MNANBYIN? . ... e [ ves []no
In Part Xll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

~ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 - o o > 3
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form990,Patx > s
2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other srmrlar assets for fi nancral gam provrde the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 e P
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. e . > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructrons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497

Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Usmg the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xiit.

§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . . D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance e | e
d Additions during the year ST 1d
e Distributions duringthe year R e
£ ENdINg DAIANCE | .oamumsmm st s e b L i i S SRS Lot

2a Did the organization mcIude an amount on Form 990 Part X line 21 for escrow or custodial account Iuablllty? T e R
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xill

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 12,178,909\, 10,840,569| . 9,111,449 9,974,212 9,056,802
b Contributons 6,399 547, 595| 396,311 96,696 163,702
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses 1,856,093 1,602,724 1,675,554 -530,300 1,267,857
d Grants or scholarshlps S
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs 362,714 318,979 342,745 429,158 389,150
f Administrative expenses
g End of yearbalance 13,678,687 12,178,909 10,840,569 9,111,451 10,099,211
2 Provide the estlmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment®» %
b Permanent endowment» 38.00 %
¢ Term endowment» 62.00 %
The percentages on lines 2a 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations ... 3a(i) X
(il) Related organizations S S S ssoasgy, | S8U) X
b If“Yes” on line 3a(ii), arethe related orgamzatlons llsted as requlred on Schedule R’? F T )

4 Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) (other)

tatand 277,720¢ 277,720
b Buidings 1,221,201 654,151 567,050

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment .
eOther ... ... ... 560,464 551,577 8,887
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . .. . . . . . . ... ... ... > 853,657

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 3
Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or calegory (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financlal dOnvaives .. . . ..o mosimsusns i s
(2) Closely held equity interests ...
B O s o B S P A R TR
% .

‘l' tal Column {b) musf equalFoanQO Part X, col. (B) ling 12 ) N
~  Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year markel value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(@)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9) '

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13) P

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Bock value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Co!umn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes _
(2) REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 606,667
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9) _
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) > 606,667
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzallon S ﬂnanclal stalernenls :ha! reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill ... ]_|_

DAA Schedule D (Forn‘l 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements N 1 4,195,814
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments | 2a 2,420,216
b Donated services and use of facilites 2b 194,526
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) e e L2
o Addlines2athrough 2d R R A 2,614,742
3 Subtractline 2efomlined ... L3 1,581,072
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line70 _ 4a
b Other (Describe in PartXut.y 4b
c Addlines4aanddb L4e 113,406
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) .. 5 1,694,478
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,749,078
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of faciltes 2a 194,526
b Prioryearadjustments .. 20
c Otherlosses . 2
d Other (Describe in PatXilly R e L2d
o Addlines Zathrough 2d e o G AR SRSS 194,526
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 e 1,554,552
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b/ | 1 .| 4a 113,406
b Other (Describe in Part XUIl.) on | N e M 4b
¢ Addfinesdaanddb . o et N B B 113,406
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 1,667,958

Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page 5
. Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ho 1245:00%7

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 2 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Intemnal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

59-3050497

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6

FISCAL MANAGEMENT, AND DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

~ EACH YEAR ALL DIRECTORS ARE SPECIFICALLY ASKED TO DISCLOSE, IN WRITING, ANY

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

 FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E - OTHER EXPENSES

DESCRIPTION

TOT/PROG SERVICE = MGT & GENERAL

. ADMINISTRATIVE ALLOWANCE

R FONIRIION.. L P11 WA, $ 32,297

- PROFESSIONAL FEES

.$ . 63,572 & 31,601

. OTHER EXPENSES =

Y. TS T30 SRR, AU

$ 43,592 % .0

SRy PN T

S 0
" 0
8 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA

Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2021 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497

 OTHER, SERVICES . CUBTODIR o ommsuesasamsmsmosis s s e oss o 55 S50 S 8 R i R 5

' $ 30,000 & 0 8 0

. FOOD AND FOOD PRODUCTS

________ $ .. 5,45¢  §$ 4,425 § 11,414

SCHOLARSHIPS AND WAIVERS

N SO $ 0 $ 5,960

BANK SERVICE FEES . .. . ...

S SOOI VY - | NSNS Y- b $ 0

e L

PAGE 1 OF 1
Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990)2021  SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 59-3050497 Page §
Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report
For calendar year 2021, or tax year beginning , ending
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
FOUNDATION, INC. 59-3050497
2020 2021 Differences
1. Contributions, gifts, grants 1 1,384,373 1,087,045 -297,328
2. Membership dues and assessments 2
3. Government contributions and grants 3 9,715 -9,715
5 |4 Programservice revenve 4
S | 5 Investmentincome 5 245,558 291,772 46,214
> | 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds 6
& | 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory 7 13,472 13,472
8. Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents 8
9. Netincome or (loss) fromgaming 9
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10
1. Other revenuve 1. 348,982 302,189 -46,793
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12. 1,988,628 1,694,478 -294,150
13. Grants and similar amountspad 13. 527,186 485,170 -42,016
4. Benefits paid to or formembers 14.
© [15. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15.
g 6. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 16.
o [17. Professional fundraising fees 17.
3 8. Other professionalfees 18.
W 19, Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 19. 72,598 80,541 7,943
0. Depreciation and Depletion 20. 42,955 36,398 -6,557
1. Otherexpenses & 21; 885,861 1,065,849 179,988
2. Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 | 22, 1,528,600 1,667,958 139,358
3. Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. 460,028 26,520 -433,508
4. Total exempt revenve 24. 1,988,628 1,694,478 -294,150
5. Total unrelated revenve 25
§ [6. Total excludable revenve 26 594,540 607,433 12,893
g 7. Totalassets 27 18,838,226 21,559,515 2,721,289
S [28. Total liabilites 28 546,166 820,719 274,553
< Ro. Retainedeamings 29 18,292,060 20,738,796 2,446,736
2 P0. Number of voting members of governingbody 30 24 23 :
S [31. Number of independent voting members of governing body 31 24 23
2. Numberofemployees 32. 0 0
3. Number of volunteers 33.| 24 23
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' 1645 South Florida State College 5/9/2022 11:42 AM
59-3050497 Federal Statements

FYE: 12/31/2021

Taxable Interest on Investments

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount Business Code Code 6/30/75 Obs ($ or %)

VARIOUS MUTUAL FUNDS
$ 291,772 14

TOTAL $ 291,772
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Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co., CPA’s LLP

140 S. Commerce Avenue, Sebring, Florida 33870-3601
(863) 382-1157 » Fax: (863) 382-4507

Charles F. Wicks, C.P.A. (1911 - 1996) Lake Placid
J. Richard Brown, C.P.A. (1940 - 1997) (863) 699-5544
W. Bruce Stratton, C.P.A., Retired

Cheryl M. Williams, C.P.A., PA. Okeechobee
C. Mark Cox, C.PA., PA. (863) 763-2354

John W, Davis, C.P.A,, PA.
Charles P. Cox, C.P.A,, P.A.

April D. Cooper, C.P.A.

May 17, 2022

To the Board of Directors of
South Florida State College Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. (“Foundation”) for
the year ended December 31, 2021, and have issued our report thereon dated May 17, 2022. Professional
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted
auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned
scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated January 4,
2022. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to
our audit.

Significant Audit Findings
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was
not changed during 2021. We noted no transactions entered into by the Foundation during the year for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were
no misstatements identified during the audit.

MEMBERS American Institute of C.P.A.’s « Florida Institute of C.PA.’s



May 17, 2022
Page 2

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose
during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated May 17, 2022.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the Foundation’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Foundation’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention,

This information is intended solely for the use of management and the Board of Directors and is not intended
to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Pplla, trvorr,, bheller, b Eftl 247
Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co., CPA’s LLP
Sebring, Florida
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
South Florida State College Foundation, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. (a
nonprofit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2021, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of South
Florida State College Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2021, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the

design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Board of Directors (continued)

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about South Florida State College
Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

|
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, we;

*  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of South Florida State College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

*  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about South Florida State College Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the South Florida State College Foundation, Inc.’s 2020 financial statements,
and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated May
18, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2020, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from
which it has been derived.



Board of Directors (continued)
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 17, 2022, on
our consideration of South Florida State College Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of South Florida State College Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering South Florida State College Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

. !
LWt/ By persr, Whllinen A o 22
Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co., CPA’s LLP
Sebring, Florida

May 17, 2022



SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC,
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF DECEMBER 31,2020

ASSETS
2021 2020
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,456,701 $ 1,162,421
Investments 1,590,584 1,363,239
Accounts receivable 67,818 56,580
Prepaid expenses 60,647 55,438
Land, buildings, and equipment, net 853,657 906,055
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents restricted for
investment in endowment 702,162 697,983
Investments 16,822,664 14,591,098
Other investments 5,232 4,912
Accounts receivable 50 500
Total Assets $ 21,559,515 $ 18,838,226
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 177,802 $ 82,126
Sales tax payable 120 157
Security deposits payable 17,900 17,150
Unearned revenue 18,230 3,400
Refundable advances 606,667 443,333
Total Liabilities 820,719 546,166
Net Assets:
Without donor restrictions 3,318,106 3,002,479
With donor restrictions 17,420,690 15,289,581
Total Net Assets 20,738,796 18,292,060
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 21,559,515 $ 18,838,226

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020

Support and Revenue:
Public contributions and grants
Donated services
Rent
Miscellaneous
Investment income (loss)
Increase in fair market value of
donated property
Gain on sale of property

Net assets released from restrictions:

Restrictions satisfied
by payments
Total Support and Revenue

Expenses:
Program Services:
Jacaranda Dorm
Property rentals
Take Stock in Children
Scholarships and grants
Total Program Expenses

Fundraising
Management and general
Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets at beginning of year

Net Assets at end of year

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total 2020

$ 413,888 $ 673,157 $ 1,087,045 $ 1,394,088

194,526 - 194,526 176,046

302,150 - 302,150 348,367

39 - 39 615

407,001 2,191,579 2,598,580 2,199,918

- - - 129,877

13,472 - 13,472 .

733,627 (733,627) - -

2,064,703 2,131,109 4,195,812 4,248,911

170,006 - 170,006 206,470

133,205 - 133,205 107,670

134,698 - 134,698 195,278
822,374 - 822,374 669,4J5_§_

1,260,283 - 1,260,283 1,178,871

112,795 - 112,795 98,792

375,998 - ﬂ5,9& 333,453

1,749,076 - 1,749,076 1,611,116

315,627 2,131,109 2,446,736 2,637,795

3,002,479 15,289,581 18,292,060 15,654,265

$ 3,318,106 $ 17,420,690 $ 20,738,796 $ 18,292,060

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Freight and postage

Printing

Other services

Other services - custodial
Education, office, department materials
Food and food products
Travel

Professional fees

Bank service fees
Advertising

Scholarships and waivers
Grants to college

Grants to college employees
Telecommunications
Internet service

Repairs and maintenance
Utilities

Maintenance and construction material
Minor equipment

Other expenses

Service contracts

[nsurance

Taxes

Donation

Administrative allowance
Contributed services
Depreciation

Total Functional Expenses

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,.

Program Services

Jacaranda Property Take Stock  Scholarships
Dorm Rentals in Children and Grants

$ - $ - $ 7 $ 35
- - 174 393

57,244 - 98,957 2,991
15,000 15,000 - -
546 - 1,169 1,458

- - 373 5,081

- - 2,215 3,068

- - - 63,572

52 - 104 4,891

- - 413 1,767

- - - 473,498

- - - 4,300

- - - 7,372

- 6,000 - -

1,935 2,240 - -
12,430 19,438 - 43,592
36,908 36,908 - -

98 - - 11,164

2,063 - 938 6,499

- - - 94,550

218 - - 6,750
26,801 40,202 - -

- 2,550 - -

2,542 2,543 10,173 25,433
4,948 4,948 19,789 49,473
9,221 3,376 386 16,487

$ 170,006 $ 133,205 $ 134,698 $ 822,374
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Supporting Services

Management Total

Fundraising and General Expense 2020
$ 727§ 271 $ 1,040 § 1,593
1,438 5,657 7,662 7,596
9,106 16,031 184,329 205,982
- - 30,000 30,000
2,810 6,611 12,594 10,879
11,414 4,425 21,293 14,704
- 2,397 7,680 5,568
- 31,601 95,173 78,314
- 156 5,203 4,841
1,052 1,055 4,287 9,005
5,960 - 479,458 511,921
- - 4,300 6,497
- - 7,372 11,650
- - 6,000 6,000
- - 4,175 3,646
- 71,576 147,036 9,363
- - 73,816 65,327
- 118,242 129,504 1,903
- 128 9,628 22,595
- 5,282 99,832 49,784
- 10,211 17,179 19,139
- 1,038 68,041 63,707
- - 2,550 3,624
- - - 148,477
27,012 32,297 100,000 100,000
52,543 62,825 194,526 176,046
733 6,195 36,398 42,955
$§ 112,795 § 375998  §$1,749,076  $1,611,116




SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from contributors and grants
Cash received from property rental
Cash received from miscellaneous income
Cash received from interest and dividends
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments for employee compensation and related expenses
Cash payments for scholarships and grants
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of equipment
Purchases of assets restricted for investment in endowment, net
Sale of property
Purchase of securities
Sale of securities
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Collections of contributions permanently restricted
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2021 2020
$ 1,247,572 $ 1,294,866
302,150 348,367

39 615

420,174 245,558
(555,411) (565,071)
(162,593) (181,569)
(822,374) (669,453)
429557 473,313

. (10,426)

(4,179) (101,913)
29,472 -
(3,362,185) (1,955,359)
3,194,766 1,815,794
(142,126) (251,904
6,849 154,145

6,849 154,145
294,280 375,554
1,162,421 786,867

$ 1,456,701

$ 1,162,421

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020
(CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

2021 2020
Change in Net Assets $ 2,446,736 $ 2,637,795
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 36,398 42,955
Permanently restricted contributions (6,399) (54,595)
Gain on sale of property (13,472) -
Increase in fair value of donated property - (129,877)
Donation of Teacherage - 148,477
Net realized/unrealized (gains) and losses on investments (2,291,812) (2,047,890)
Change in assets and liabilities:
Increase in accounts receivable (11,238) (21,543)
Increase in prepaid expenses (5,209) (3,447
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable 95,676 (75,950)
Decrease in sales tax payable (&X)) (28)
Increase in security deposits payable 750 500
Increase in unearned revenue 14,830 250
Increase (Decrease) in refundable advance 163,334 (23,334)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 429,557 $ 473313

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES:

NATURE OF ORGANIZATION:

The South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation") was established in 1984 as a
Florida nonprofit corporation. The purpose of the Foundation is to assist South Florida State College
(the “College™) in the delivery of educational services to the citizens of Highlands, Hardee, and DeSoto
counties. The Foundation is predominantly supported by public contributions, but also collects rent
from the rental of dorm rooms and other propetty rentals.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. have
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and accordingly are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and reflect all significant
receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958. Accordingly, the net assets of the Foundation
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

* Without donor restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject
to donor or grantor restrictions, including, if applicable, net assets that have been designated by the
Board of Directors for expenditure on specific purposes or projects.

* With donor restrictions — Net assets subject to restrictions imposed by donors or grantors.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature; such as those that will be met by the
passage of time and/or actions of the Foundation. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in
nature, where by the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Generally, the
Foundation is permitted to use or expend part or all of the income and gains derived from the
donated assets, restricted only by the donors’ wishes. Expirations of donor restrictions recognized
on net assets (i.e., the donor stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time-period
has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets
without donor restrictions. Donor restrictions on gifts to acquire long-lived assets are considered
met in the period in which the assets are acquired or placed in service.

The statement of activities presents the changes in net assets of the Foundation for the two fund types
while demonstrating activity within various classifications of revenue and expenditures by program,

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include all unrestricted monies in banks
and highly liquid investments with maturity dates of three months or less when purchased, including
money market funds. Cash and cash equivalents restricted for long-term purposes or received with
donor-imposed restrictions limiting their use to long term purposes are not considered cash and cash
equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: (continued)

Investments: The Foundation invests in various types of investment securities, which are stated at fair
value. Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risk.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible
that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and those changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements.

The Foundation uses various valuation techniques in determining fair value. Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Section 820 establishes a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that
maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that
observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data obtained from sources independent
of the Foundation. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the Foundation’s assumptions about
estimates utilized by market participants in pricing the asset or liability, based on the best information
available in the circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the reliability of
inputs as follows:

* Level 1 - Valuations are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Foundation has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments are not
applied to Level I instruments. Since valuations are based on quoted prices that are readily
and regularly available in an active market, valuation does not entail a significant degree of
judgment.

* Level 2 - Valuations are based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which
all significant inputs are observable, directly or indirectly.

e Level 3 — Valuations are based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the
overall fair value measurement,

Net realized and unrealized gains/losses are recorded as revenue or expense and included in the
Statement of Activities as investment income. Investment expenses are included in the management and
general line item on the Statement of Activities. Unrestricted and restricted assets are pooled together
for investment purposes in order to maximize investment return.

Accounts Receivable: The balances of accounts receivable as of the beginning and end of the year
are $56,580 and $67,818, respectively. The balances of restricted accounts receivable as of the
beginning and end of the year are $500 and $50, respectively. At December 31, 2021, all receivables
are considered fully collectible and within one year.

Prepaid Expenses: Prepaid expenses consist of insurance payments that will benefit a future period.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31, 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: (continued)

Property and Equipment: The Foundation capitalizes expenditures in excess of $25,000 for building
improvements and $5,000 for equipment with an estimated useful life of one year or more. Purchased
property and equipment are carried at cost. Donated property and equipment are recorded at the
approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which are as follows:

Buildings and improvements.............cocoeeureeereerrrenn. 10 to 40 years
Equipment, furniture, and fiXtures ...........cveerverrererennes 5 to 10 years

Revenue Recognition: The Foundation’s primary sources of revenue are public contributions, grants,
scholarship contributions, special events, rents, and investment income.

Contributions represent a nonreciprocal transfer and do not represent the sale of goods or services. All
contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the
donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific
purposes are reported as increases to net assets “with donor restrictions” in the statement of activities.
When a restriction expires or is satisfied, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period
are reported as net assets without donor restrictions support. Endowment returns are credited to the
net assets with donor restrictions fund where they are available for expenditure in accordance with
grantor provisions and the Foundation’s spending policy. Conditional promises to give are not
recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. Advance
payments on conditional promises to give are recorded as refundable advances in the statement of
financial position until the conditions are met. Non-cash donations are recorded at fair value at the
date of donation.

The Foundation accounts for federal, state, and local grants or contracts as exchange transactions.
Revenue is recognized as an increase in the Statement of Activities as stipulated performance is
executed, or as expenditures are incurred in accordance with applicable agreements under expenditure
reimbursement contracts. A receivable is recorded to the extent contract revenue exceeds payment
received. Advances in excess of costs incurred are deferred and recognized as revenue when the
related expense is incurred.

Endowment Management: FASB Accounting Standards Codification 958-205, Endowments of
Not-for-Profit Organizations, provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted
endowment funds for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA). FASB Accounting Standards
Codification 958-205 also improves disclosures about an organization’s endowment fund (both donor
restricted endowment funds and board designated endowment funds) whether or not the organization
is subject to UPMIFA. The State of Florida has signed into law the Florida Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (FUPMIFA).



SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: (continued)

The Foundation is governed subject to the Governing Documents for the Foundation. The Board of
Directors, on the advice of legal counsel, has determined that the majority of the Foundation’s
contributions are subject to the terms of the Governing Documents. Certain contributions are
received subject to other gift instruments, or are subject to specific agreements with the Foundation.

Under the terms of the Governing Documents, the Board of Directors has the ability to distribute as
much of the corpus of any trust or separate gift, devise, bequest, or fund as the board in its sole
discretion shall determine unless donor restricted. As a result of the ability to distribute corpus, all
contributions not classified as net assets with donor restrictions are classified as net assets without
donor restrictions for financial statement purposes. Net assets with donor restrictions represent the
fair value of the original gift as of the gift date and the original value of subsequent gifts to donor-
restricted endowment funds.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters. The Foundation has adopted investment and spending
policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets include assets that are donor-restricted funds that the organization must
hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period(s). Under this policy approved by the Foundation
Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results
that exceed the price and yield results of the spending policy while assuming a moderate level of
investment risk. The Foundation expects its endowment funds, over time to provide an average rate
of return of approximately 6 - 8 percent annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from
this amount.

Spendable portions of endowments are recorded in the net assets without donor restrictions while the
non-spendable portions of endowments are recorded in the net assets with donor restrictions funds.
Spendable portions of endowments are invested and are subject to market risk. In the event that the
market value of any endowment becomes less than its historic dollar value, spending is halted until
such time as the market value exceeds the historic dollar value.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives. To satisfy its long-term rate of return objectives, the
Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both
capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The
Foundation targets a diversified asset allocation that places greater emphasis on equity-based
investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: (continued)

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy. The Foundation has
a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4 percent of its endowment fund’s average fair
value over the prior 12 quarters through the calendar year end preceding the fiscal year in which the
distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, the Foundation considered the long-term expected
return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long-term, the Foundation expects the current
spending policy to allow its endowment to grow at an average of 2 percent annually. This is
consistent with the Foundation’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets
held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth through new
gifts and investment return.

Donated Services: Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB
Accounting Standards Codification 958-605-25-16, Revenue Recognition — Contributed Services.
One of the following criteria must be satisfied in order to record donated services: the donated
services must create or enhance nonfinancial assets of the Foundation, or the donated services must
require specialized skills that the Foundation would otherwise need to purchase and be performed by
individuals possessing those skills.

The Foundation recorded $194,526 of donated services during the fiscal year for the value of payroll
and benefit costs for the Foundation and accounting support staff paid for by the College.

Income Taxes: South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and is other than a private foundation.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The costs of providing the various programs and other activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional
expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Directly identifiable
expenses are charged to program and supporting services. Management and general expenses include
those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the
overall support and direction of the Foundation. Certain categories of expenses are attributable to both
program services and supporting services. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable
basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include depreciation, which is
allocated on a square-footage basis, as well as administrative allowance and contributed services, which
are allocated based on estimates of time and effort.

Subsequent Events: Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 17, 2022, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.



SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
For the purposes of balance sheet classification, the cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

2021 2021 2021 2020
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total

Cash and certificates of deposit $ 1,016,858 $§ 490,148 $ 1,507,006 $1,418,742
Money market funds and

short term investments 439,843 212,014 651,857 441,662
Total $ 1,456,701 $ 702,162 $2,158,863  $1,860,404

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS:

The following schedule summarizes the investment income and its classification in the Statement of
Activities for the year ended December 31, 2021:

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Interest and dividends $ 46,412 $ 245,361 $ 291,773
Net realized/unrealized gain 373,762 2,046,451 2,420,213
Investment management fees (13,173) (100,233) (113,406)
Total investment income $ 407,001 $ 2,191,579 $ 2,598,580

The following schedule summarizes the investment income and its classification in the Statement of
Activities for the year ended December 31, 2020:

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Interest and dividends $ 38,772 $ 206,786 $ 245,558
Net realized/unrealized gain 294,136 1,753,754 2,047,890
Investment management fees (9,846) (83,684) (93,530)
Total investment income $ 323,062 $ 1,876,856 $ 2,199,918
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31, 2020

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS: (continued)

The investments are grouped in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:

2021 2020
Investments $ 1,590,584 § 1,363,239
Restricted investments 16,822,664 14,591,098

$ 18,413,248 $ 15,954,337

The Foundation’s investments consist of the following at December 31, which are recorded at fair
value, which is based on quoted prices in active markets:

2021 2020
Money market funds $ 651,857 $ 441,662
Corporate bond funds 4,327,873 4,118,771
US government securities 592,812 622,906
Common stocks 7,141,281 5,523,289
Domestic mutual funds 4,406,612 3,922,860
International mutual funds 1,944,670 1,766,511
19,065,105 16,395,999
Money market funds, reclassified as cash and

cash equivalents on Statement of Financial Position (651,857) (441,662)
Total Investments $ 18,413,248 $ 15,954,337

The Foundation’s other investments consist of the following at December 31:

2021 2021
Without Donor ~ With Donor 2021 2020
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
Cash value of life insurance policy $ 5232 § - $ 5232 § 4,912

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts

payable, and other payables approximate fair value because of the short maturity of those financial
instruments.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31, 2020

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: (continued)

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts

payable, and other payables approximate fair value because of the short maturity of those financial
instruments.

The following investments are measured at fair value on a recurring basis based on the following input
levels at December 31, 2021;

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bond funds $ 4,327,873 $ - $ - $ 4,327,873
US government securities 592,812 - - 592,812
Common stocks 7,141,281 - - 7,141,281
Domestic mutual funds 4,406,612 - - 4,406,612
International mutual funds 1,944,670 - - 1,944,670
Other investments - 5,232 5,232

$18,413,248 $

$ 5,232 $18,418,480

The following investments are measured at fair value on a recurring basis based on the following input
levels at December 31, 2020:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bond funds $ 4,118,771 $ - $ - $ 4,118,771
US government securities 622,906 - - 622,906
Common stocks 5,523,289 - - 5,523,289
Domestic mutual funds 3,922,860 - - 3,922,860
International mutual funds 1,766,511 - - 1,766,511
Other investments - - 4,912 4,912

$15,954,337  §

$ 4912  $15,959,249

Fair value of the Foundation’s corporate bonds, common stocks, and mutual funds are valued at the last
reported sale price on the last business day of the fiscal year. Quotations are obtained from the national
security exchanges.

The change in the Foundation’s level 3 assets for the year ended December 31, 2021, was an increase of
$320, and is included in the investment income (loss) with donor restrictions on the Statement of
Activities,
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 5§ -ENDOWMENT ACTIVITY:
The Foundation’s endowment assets are comprised solely of donor-restricted contributions.

Endowment returns are credited to the net assets with donor restrictions fund in accordance with grantor
restrictions. Expenditures for grantor purposes are made from the restricted portion of endowments.

The following summarized the changes in endowment assets for the year ended December 31, 2021:

Donor-restricted endowment

net assets, beginning of year $12,178,909
Investment income
Interest and dividends 198,950
Net realized/unrealized gains 1,657,143
Total investment gain 1,856,093
Contributions to perpetual endowment 6,399
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (362,714)
Change in endowment net assets 1,499,778
Donor-restricted endowment
net assets, end of year $ 13,678,687

The following summarizes the changes in endowment assets for the year ended December 31, 2020:

Donor-restricted endowment

net assets, beginning of year $10,840,569
Investment income
Interest and dividends 170,239
Net realized/unrealized gains 1,432,485
Total investment gain 1,602,724
Contributions to perpetual endowment 54,595
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (318,979)
Change in endowment net assets 1,338,340
Donor-restricted endowment
net assets, end of year $ 12,178,909
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION , INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 6 - LAND, BUILDINGS, AND EQUIPMENT:

The following is a summary of land, buildings, and equipment at December 31:

2021 2020
Land $§ 277,720 $ 293,720
Buildings and improvements 1,221,201 1,221,201
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 560,464 560,464
Total 2,059,385 2,075,385
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,205,728) (1,169,330)

Land, buildings, and equipment - net $ 853,657 $ 906,055

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, amounted to $36,398 and
$42,955, respectively. The Lake Placid vacant lot was sold in November 2021 and a gain of $13,472
was recognized at the time of the sale.

NOTE 7 - REFUNDABLE ADVANCES:

During 2015, a local business pledged $4.2 million to the Foundation in return for naming rights on the
SFSC Theatre for Performing Arts, a building that is owned by the College, for a 30-year period. The
pledge is payable beginning November 15, 2015, in 20 annual installments of $210,000. Per the
agreement, there is a “pro-rata refund clause”. The Foundation considers this pledge a conditional
pledge and will recognize contribution revenue as time restrictions expire. In years 1 through 20, the
amount of pro-rata refund is $70,000 times the actual number of annual payments made at the time of
termination. In years 21 through 30, the amount of the pro-rata refund is $140,000 times the number of
years left under the agreement at the time of termination. At December 31, 2021, the total payments
received on the pledge were $1,470,000, of which $863,333 has been recognized as revenue and
$606,667 is recorded as refundable advances on the Statement of Financial Position. During the year
ended December 31, 2021, the Foundation recognized $210,000 as unrestricted contribution revenue.

NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK:

The Foundation’s primary checking account is held in a bank qualified as a public depository under
Florida law. All deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or
collateralized with securities held in Florida’s multiple financial institution collateral pool required by
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. The Foundation at December 31, 2021 had no deposits that were not
insured.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

South Florida State College:

The Foundation leases various properties to the College under an annual renewable lease. The
College is responsible for maintenance at each location as well as insurance on property, materials, and
supplies held at each location. The cost of utilities is shared between the Foundation and the College on

a mutually agreed upon pro-rata basis. The details of the leasing arrangements between the
Foundation and the College are disclosed in Note 10.

The following is a summary of the amounts paid or reimbursed by the Foundation to the College during
the fiscal year ended December 31:

2021 2020
Scholarships and waivers $ 178,282 $ 262,518
Grants to college 55,794 63,733
Utilities 76,566 33,909
Payroll and related expenses 169,044 70,771
General and administrative 605,270 306,699
Total $ 1,084,956 $ 737,630

The Foundation’s accounts payable balance at December 3 1, 2021 includes $171,503 that is owed the
College.

NOTE 10 - RENT INCOME / LEASE AGREEMENTS:

The Foundation owns various properties in Highlands County, Florida that it leases to the College and
others. These lease agreements are renewable annually upon mutual consent of both parties and do not
extend beyond one year,

The following is a schedule of properties leased to the College and others during the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2021:

Lease Cost of Accumulated
Tenant Property Income Property Depreciation
College Hotel Jacaranda — Avon Park, FL $ 77,484
Others Hotel Jacaranda — Dorm rentals 202,796
Others Hotel Jacaranda — Other rentals 21,870

$ 302,150 $ 1,481,202 § 654,151

20



SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 10 - RENT INCOME / LEASE AGREEMENTS: (continued)

The following is a schedule of properties leased to the College and others during the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2020;

Lease Cost of Accumulated
Tenant Property Income Property Depreciation
College Hotel Jacaranda — Avon Park, FL $ 89,562
Others Hotel Jacaranda — Dorm rentals 228,210
Others Hotel Jacaranda — Other rentals 24,540
Subtotal - Hotel Jacaranda 342,312 $ 1,481,202 $ 623,621
College Teacherage — Sebring, FL 6,055 35,500 16,900

$ 348,367

NOTE 11 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS:

As of December 31, net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes:

2021 2020
Scholarship programs $10,729,591 $ 8,604,881
Investment in perpetuity 6,691,099 6,684,700

Total net assets with donor restrictions $17,420,690 $15,289,581

NOTE 12 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY:

The Foundation’s financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet date for general
expenditure are as follows:

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $1,456,701 $1,162,421
Investments 1,590,584 1,363,239
Accounts receivable 67,818 56,580

$3,115,103 $2,582,240

The Foundation’s financial assets have been reduced by amounts not available for general use because

of donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the balance sheet date and amounts set aside for long-
term investing in endowments.
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SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021
WITH COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR DECEMBER 31,2020

NOTE 13 - STATE EXPENDITURES:

The Foundation is a discretely presented component unit of South Florida State College. South Florida
State College is a component unit of the State of Florida. State expenditures of $96,256 were spent
under the Take Stock in Children Program (167-96445-7Q001).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER F INANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
South Florida State College Foundation, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of South Florida State College
Foundation, Inc. (a nonprofit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December
31,2021, and the related statement of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 17, 2022.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered South Florida State College
Foundation, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of South Florida
State College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of South Florida College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
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Board of Directors (continued)
Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Florida State College Foundation, Inc.’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.
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Wicks, Brown, Williams & Co., CPA’s LLP
Sebring, Florida

May 17, 2022
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